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TO:  Catherine Benham, Chief Fiscal Officer, Vermont Legislative Joint Fiscal Office 
 
CC:  Theresa Utton-Jerman, Vermont Legislative Joint Fiscal Office 
 
FROM:  Adam Greshin, Commissioner of Finance & Management 
 
DATE:  November 15, 2021 
 
RE:  32 V.S.A. § 5 – Acceptance of Grants 
 

 
Pursuant to 32 V.S.A. § 5, regarding Acceptance of Grants, the Department of Finance and 
Management reports the following grants ranging in value from $1,500 to $15,000 have been 
reported to the Secretary of Administration for Q1 of FY 2022: 
 

Receiving Agency/Dept Grant Amount/ 
Gift Value 

Purpose 

Department of Fish and 
Wildlife $2,000.00  

Donation from the Poultney Fish & Game Club towards 
maintenance of facilities at the Green Mountain 
Conservation Camp in Castleton. (Please note this grant was 
received in FY 2021 but not previously reported) 

Commerce and Community 
Development $4,000.00  

Updating Revolutionary War Museum exhibits at the Mount 
Independence State Historic Site.  

Agency of Agriculture, Food 
and Markets  $10,750.00  

Donation from Vermont Farm Show, Inc. to go towards 2+2 
Scholarship Program. 

Department of Forest, Parks, 
and Rec $10,000.00  

Stored Solar, LLC to reduce economic impacts if the baseload 
renewable power plant closes.  
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